



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name ARMSON GEORGE PARKER

Service Number 100-88-37

Enl~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

U~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address 703 NORTH 3RD ST.

Town STILLWATER

State MINN.

A

Served at

WASHINGTON

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER ON ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISENROLLED - 1-15-21Place Inactive Duty 9TH-10TH-&-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name

ARMSTEAD THOMAS BURTON

Service Number

135-05-04

Enlisted

XXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNESOTA MINN. Date

4-19-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

...

County

Town

AITKIN

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

A

Served at

....

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U S S SOUTHERY

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

U S S TEXAS

U S S KEARSARGE

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

U S S AGAMEMNON

Remain: NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

4-19-17

4-26-17

4-26-17

5-30-17

5-30-17

6-1-17

6-1-17

6-8-17

6-8-17

7-20-17

7-20-17

8-21-17

8-21-17

12-29-17

12-29-17

1-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 90

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 184

1-18-18

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive XXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEW YORK N.Y.

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ARMSTEAD WYMAN FOOTE

Service Number 100-88-43

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 8MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-4-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

...

County

Town

AITKEN

State

MINN.

A

Served at

....

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.

5-4-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

11-20-17

12-20-17

U S S RAPPAHANNOCK

12-20-17

7-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA

PA.

7-15-18

7-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

7-31-18

10-11-18

Receiving Ship: NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA

PA.

10-11-18

11-11-18.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

120

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

436

Date

Discharge

8-1-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name ARMSTRONG CHARLES EDWARD Service Number 100-91-20
 Enlisted XX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 9-19-16
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. XXXXX
 Home Address 466 IGLEHART AVE Town ST. PAUL U. S. R. F.
 County MINN.
 A Served at *** From To Served as No. Days

U S S MELVILLE
 U S S ERICSSON

4-6-17
 7-3-17

7-3-17
 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 SEAMAN

390
 194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-15-19
 Place XXXX U S S SALEM AT SAN DIEGO CAL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN
 Active Duty

Name ARMSTRONG GEORGE HAMLIN Service Number 100-92-72
 Enrolled at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-30-18
 Enrolled at 18 YRS 3MO. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO ~~XXX~~ N.
 Age at Entrance 466 IGLEHART AVE. Town ST. PAUL U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address A County MINN. State Served as
 Served at From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-30-18	6-3-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO	122
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	6-3-18	6-10-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	163
U S S NORTH CAROLINA	6-10-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 12-16-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name

ARMSTRONG GORDON WILFRED

Service Number

100-93-07

Enlisted

Enlisted

XXX at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date

3-6-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address 466 IGLEHART AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

....

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER

4-6-17

10-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

301

P.A.

10-18-17

12-27-17

SEAMAN SIGNAL

181

U S S MINNEAPOLIS

12-27-17

11-11-18

2ND CLASS

SEAMAN

92

QUARTERMASTER 3RD
CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

6-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 3RD
CLASS

Name ARMSTRONG HAROLD KERR

Service Number 100-93-17

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8MO.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 906 5TH ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

6-11-18

9-16-18

9-16-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

153

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

11-26-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION AT MIAMI FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ARMSTRONG HAROLD MELOTTE

Service Number 100-93-19

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U. S. N. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3346 COLUMBUS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ***

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-16-18

7-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION

76

CARPENTERS MATE 3RD
CLASS

120

CHIEF CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION

13

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXX~~ 3-12-19Place Inactive Duty GAS ENGINE SCHOOL AT NEW YORK N.Y. CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ARMSTRONG JACOB WILLIAM Service Number 100-93-59
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-2-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address 612 WEST 4TH ST. Town MANKATO
 County MINN.
 A Served at . . . From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASH.

7-6-18	8-20-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	132
8-20-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date 12-17-18
 Discharge RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name ARMSTRONG .JOSEPH JEROME

Service Number 155-03-54

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY YARD AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 5-15-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11MO. Rate SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 889 HAGUE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS

BROOKLYN N.Y.

8-11-17

10-22-17

SEAMAN

175

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

10-22-17

1-26-18

QUARTERMASTER 3RD CLASS 81

NEW YORK N.Y.

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactivation

XXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 1-26-18

XXXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 3RD

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

N16-LB

Name Armstrong, Joseph Jerome

Birth (date) 24 May 1891

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address (Father)

889 Hague Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

1-26-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(D) Prov.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(D)

Record of Service

1-26-18 To Nav. Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

2-8-18 Det. Nav.Aux.Res.; to
"Winnebago"

5-31-18 Det. "Winnebago"; to Nav.Aux.
Res., New York, N.Y.

Inactive Duty 1-15-19 "Dale" (Over)

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Record of Service

6-29-18 Det. Nav. Aux. Res.; to
"Hercules"

8-9-18 Det. "Hercules"; to "Dale"

Name ARMSTRONG RALPH RANDALL

Service Number 100-94-12

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA. Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4MO. Rate QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS

Home Address 1516 EAST 2ND ST. Town DULUTH

A County State MINN.

XX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

ST LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S IOWA

6-16-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2ND CLASS

286

QUARTERMASTER
1ST CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty12-1-18
U S S IOWAQUARTERMASTER 1ST CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ARMSTRONG RAY GEORGE

Service Number 100-94-16

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-29-18

XXX

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 5MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

...CURTIS COURT

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

State

MINN.

Served at

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

87

QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-6-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP- CHARLESTON S.C.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

Rating at Discharge

CLASS AVIATION

Name ARMSTRONG WILLIAM FORREST

Service Number 100-95-47

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-7-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 2MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address

County

Town

HARMONY

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
MOUTCHIC FRANCE

2-8-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER
MASTER AVIATION

22

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

255

3-30-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

2-11-19

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. QUARTER-
Rating at Discharge MASTER 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

Name

ARNOT - FREDERICK HENRY

Service Number

100-94-78

Enrolled at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-10-18

Age at Entrance

21YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

923 CONWAY ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

9-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

83

RECEIVING SHIP

PUGET SOUND WASH.

9-4-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

41

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 9-8-19

Date

Discharge

DISENROLLED 9-30-21 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL

Place

Inactive

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ARNDT GEORGE FRANK JOHN

Service Number

100-94-80

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXX~~

Date

6-28-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 5MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. R. F.

XXX

Home Address

160 HUFF ST.

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.

A

Served at

County ...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-18

7-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
ORLEANS LA.

7-28-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

41

ATLANTIC SECTION 15TH
NAVAL DISTRICT C.Z.

8-12-18

8-22-18

PACIFIC SECTION 15TH NAVAL
DISTRICT C.Z.

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ARNDT HAROLD FRANKLYN

Service Number 100-94-86

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

Home Address

*** County

Town

DANUBE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-25-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

219

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-10-18

9-21-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

40

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON
MASS.

9-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

1-13-19

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ARNESEN NORDAHL

Service Number 100-95-34

Enlisted

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-15-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
00080 F.

Home Address 734 EAST 18TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

County . . .

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
U S S NEBRASKA

10-15-17

5-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

375

5-22-18

10-25-18

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

6-21-19

Date

Discharge

Place

In Active Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CLASS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND

Name ARNESON LLOYD OLAF Service Number 100-95-46
 Enlisted
 Enlisted at Recruiting Station MILWAUKEE WISC. Date 5-8-17
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4MO. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS U.S.N. XXXX
 Home Address 4308 DREW AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS U.S. XXXX
 County MINN.
 A Served at . . . From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 U S S NEVADA

5-8-17 10-17-17
 10-17-17 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
 2ND CLASS 105
 FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 314
 FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 133

Remarks:

9-2-19
 Date Discharge NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MACHINIST
 Place Inactive Duty XXXX Rating at Discharge MATE 2ND CLASS

Name ARNESON WILLIAM

Service Number 100-95-52

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

...

Town ATWATER

U. S. N.

State MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 62

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON
MASS.

4-24-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 172

U S S WYOMING

5-29-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 206

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS
RADIO 133

Remarks:

9-27-19

Date Discharge NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 1ST CLASS RADIO

Name ARNETT WILLIAM Service Number 101-05-22
 Enlisted
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-6-17
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3MO. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address ... County REDWOOD FALLS
 Town State MINN.
 A Served at ... From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-6-17	7-24-17		
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	7-24-17	8-4-17	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	184
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-4-17	8-24-17	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	176
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-24-17	9-7-17	FIREMAN 1ST CLASS	31
U S S MICHIGAN	9-7-17	3-20-18	ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS	163
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA Rem PA.	3-20-18	3-30-18		
U S S MICHIGAN	3-30-18	11-11-18		

8-7-19

Date Discharge U S S MICHIGAN AT PHILADELPHIA PA. ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ Rating at Discharge

Name ARNOLD CLEMENT YEOMANS

Service Number 101-01-13

Enlisted

XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-20-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

County

Town

LONGVILLE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-20-17

3-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

42

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

N.Y.

3-25-18

3-28-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

273

U S S DENVER

3-28-18

5-16-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-16-18

7-4-18

S S SAN JACINTO

7-4-18

9-3-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-3-18

11-3-18

S S ANDALUSIA

11-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

5-20-19

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

XXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ARNOLD EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number 101-00-80

Enlisted

X XX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS M.

4-18-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

...

County

Town

BEAUDETTE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

....

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL. *Puget*

4-18-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

4-24-17

1-10-18

SOUND WASH.

1-10-18

2-11-18

U S S GREAT NORTHERN

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

2-11-18

2-16-18

YORK N.Y.

NAVAL AIR STATION

2-16-18

3-13-18

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

3-13-18

11-11-18

PAINBOEUF FRANCE

Remarks:

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

479

2-13-19

Date Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

SHIPSCOOK 4TH

Place Inactive XXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name ARNOLD HERBERT KENNETH

Service Number 101-04-25

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-10-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
TOWN EXCELSIOR
STATE MINN.XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ROUTE 1.
County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

124

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty1-7-19
DUNWOODYTRAINING SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. LANDSMAN
MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name ARNOLD HUBERT

Service Number

101-04-41

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

11-8-15

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 10 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

... County

Town

COATES

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S OKLAHOMA

4-6-17

9-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

9-20-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 549

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

6-10-18

SHIPSCOOK 4TH CLASS 35

S S CITY OF ATLANTA

6-10-18

8-8-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK
N.Y.

8-8-18

9-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

Remarks: N.Y.

9-6-18

11-3-18

U S S MANCHURIA

11-3-18

11-11-18

4-25-19

Date

Discharge

U S S MANCHURIA AT HOBOKEN N.J.

SHIPSCOOK 3RD CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXX~~ ARNOLD JOHN Service Number 101-04-71
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN. Date 3-19-17
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Home Address 725 EAST SUPERIOR ST. Town DULUTH
 County ST LOUIS State MINN.
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

U S S KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

270

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-11-20
 Place Entry ~~XXX~~ U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **ARNOLD NEIL EDWIN** Service Number **101-04-52**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-5-17**
 Enrolled **XX**
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS 4MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N.
 Home Address **..** Town **WABASHA** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 A Served at **...** From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-5-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	119
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	11-1-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	395
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA			SEAMAN	41
P. A.	11-1-17	11-19-17		
NAVAL AIR STATION				
ILE TUDY FRANCE	11-19-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date **9-10-19**
 Discharge **XXX XX**
 Place **RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.** SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name ARNOLD PAUL EARL

Service Number 101-04-72

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En~~X~~ed

Date 4-12-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 5MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address . . .

Town COATES

State MINN.

County

A

Served at . . .

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S HANCOCK

4-6-17

12-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW ORLEANS

L.A.

12-18-17

2-28-18

U S S OZARK

2-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 93

SEAMAN 353

GUNNERS MATE 3RD CLASS 92

GUNNERS MATE 2ND CLASS 41

Remarks:

10-18-19

Date

Discharge

Place

Inact~~X~~ed

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP - DETROIT MICH.

GUNNERS MATE 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ARNOLDY WILLIAM FRANK

Service Number 101-10-96

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2425 DUPONT 87E. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A County ***

State

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-29-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 121

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 2-18-19

10-15-20

Date Discharge

Place Inactive XXXXX

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS-
GREAT LAKES ILL

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ARNTSON AUGUST

Service Number

101-11-54

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-16-15

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXMR. F.

Home Address

315 SANDERSON ST.

Town RED WING

A

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S NORTH DAKOTA

4-5-17

11-11-18

BUGLER

584

Remarks:

5-6-19

Date

Discharge

Place

Inad XXXXX

U S S NORTH DAKOTA AT BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

BUGLER

Name ARNTZEN ARTHUR EDWIN

Service Number

101-11-60

~~Shipped~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

GMO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXXX

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

A

*** County...

Town WEG DAHL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-1-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

31

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS

AVIATION

163

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge

Inactive Duty

3-1-19
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP- PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

CLASS AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name ARONSON MARTIN GEORGE Service Number 101-12-32
 Enlisted XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-24-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Home Address BOX 105 Town ST PETER
 County State MINN.
 XXXX N.
 U. S. N. R. F.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
A				
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE	4-24-18	5-16-18		
CAMP LOGAN ILL.				
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE				
WAKEFIELD MASS.	5-15-18	5-29-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	201
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA				
MASS.	5-29-18	6-15-18		
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE				
WAKEFIELD MASS.	6-15-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date 1-4-19
 Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty
 NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT WAKEFIELD MASS. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name ARP LEONARD DEWEY

Service Number 101-12-54

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXX

Home Address ROUTE 3.

Town SHERBURN

A

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-28-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2ND CLASS

167

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty9-12-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACIST
MATE 3RD CLASS

Name ARSENEAU FRANK WILLIAM

Service Number 101-12-65

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRD 5MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2217 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

A

Served at

County
ST LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-20-11
NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT
LAKES ILL.

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

U S VON STEUBEN

4-7-17

6-16-17

7-30-17

6-16-17

7-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

359

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-6-20
U S S ESSEX

AT DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN

Place Inad ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name ARSENEAU MYLES ARTHUR

Service Number

101-12-69

~~Enlisted~~ XX

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-25-18

XXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

28 NORTH 24TH AVE.

Town

WEST DULUTH

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-25-18 9-18-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 51

NORFOLK VA.

9-18-18 10-25-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 58

U S S KEARSARGE

10-25-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

8-11-19

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Only

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL. FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ARTHUR EARL LEEDS

Service Number 101-14-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-2-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 3MO. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

A

County

Town NORTHFIELD

State MINN.

Served at 9..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-2-17

6-9-17

SEAMAN

527

U S S DOWNES

6-9-17

5-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

5-26-18

7-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA

PA.

7-16-18

7-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

7-31-18

10-2-18

U S S LEA

10-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

8-14-19

Date Discharge NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place InXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name ARTONOWSKI-CLARENCE

Service Number 101-18-42

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Home Address 400 5TH STREET

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION,

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

6-17-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

USS GEORGIA

6-17-18

7-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

304

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

7-30-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN

224

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive XXXXX NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ARUNDEL-ROWLAND JR.

Service Number 101-18-72

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

UX9N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 272 DAYTON AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

2-15-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name ASBJELD-MELVIN ALBERT

Service Number 101-18-37

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~ R.F.

Home Address 516 19TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

7-5-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAININGSTATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

10-5-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

224

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-5-17

4-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-11-18

4-20-18

USS AEOLUS

4-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ASBJORNSEN-FRED WENDFELDT

Service Number 101-18-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address 233 WEST WABASHA STREET

Town DULUTH

A

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

10-16-18

10-18-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

64

72

7

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name ASCHER ALBERT FERDINAND

Service Number 101-19-19

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 514 BROADWAY ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

A

Served at

County ..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-25-18

9-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS70
41

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

12-13-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name

ASH CHARLES WESLEY

Service Number

101-19-87

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

12-14-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 3MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address

...

Town

ST. LOUIS PARK

State

MINN.

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17 7-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 49

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

7-4-18 7-12-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 181

U S S OKLAHOMA

7-12-18 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 92

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-30-19

Place

~~XXX~~

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MOULDER 2ND
CLASS

Name ASH FRANCIS RICHARD Service Number 101-19-93
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date -17-17
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7MO. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO U. S. N.
 Home Address . . . Town COLD SPRING U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 County MINN. State Served as
 A Served at . . . From To No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 N.Y.

7-17-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO

149

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
 CLASS RADIO

333

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

12-17-17

U S SUB MARINE SCHOOL
 NEW LONDON CONN.

12-17-17

1-31-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS AT NEW
 LONDON CONN.

1-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

1-29-19

Date Discharge NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL STATION AT NEW LONDON ELECTRICIAN 3RD
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ CONN. Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name

ASH, MARY E.

Service Number

415-02-74

~~Known~~~~Known~~

APPOINTED

at RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN.

Date

5-6-18

U.S.N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

32 YRS

Rate

NURSE

Home Address

202 MARIA AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

A

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

6-3-18 11-11-18

NURSE

189

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Period of Active duty by Mary E. Ash
from June 1st 1918 to July 4th 1921!

Above info taken from disch. papers of
Mary Eliz Ash. Info. found in Bonus papers
on file in Auditor's dept.

Born 9-27-85 at St. Paul, Minn.

Name ASHBY TED ROOSEVELT

Service Number 101-21-75

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

310 HUMBOLDT AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

229

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

49

SEAMAN

30

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ASHCROFT EDGAR MERRILL

Service Number 101-22-15

~~606N~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XXXXN.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2716 14TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN
MACHINIST MATE

147

Remarks:

9-13-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MACHINIST
MATE 2ND CLASS

Date Discharge XXXXX

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ASHLEY RUSSELL ROY

Service Number 101-20-92

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-3-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 51

Town DUNDAS

A

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH-

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

161

Remarks:

2-3-19

Date ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ASHTON WILLIAM JOSHUA

Service Number 101-23-24

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO.

Date 7-7-17

Age at Entrance

30 YRS 5MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

RED WING

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CAL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
MARE ISLAND CAL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CAL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
MARE ISLAND CAL.
NAVAL OPERATION BASE

7-7-17

8-10-17

9-10-17

9-14-17

9-14-17 11-21-17

11-21-17

12-8-17

12-8-17

2-28-18

2/28-18

3-29-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

329

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

30

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

82

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS

51

Remarks: NORFOLK VA

OVER

9-16-19

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty
XXXXXXNAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ENGINEMAN 2ND
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

U S S ILLINOIS

3-29-18

11-11-18

U S S ILLINOIS

3-29-18

11-11-18

Name ASHWORTH HAROLD EDGAR

Service Number

101-23-54

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 5MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

4246 GRIMES AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

12-26-17

3-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

3-13-18

4-9-18

PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

4-9-18

11-11-18

COCO SOLO C.Z.

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER 65

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

CLASS AVIATION

255

Remarks:

6-16-19

Date

Discharge

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER

Place

Inactive ~~XXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

2ND CLASS

AVIATION

Name ASPINWALL JOHN MARTIN

Service Number 101-25-18

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address LONSDALE BLDG.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County ---

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.
U S S MASSACHUSETTS4-6-17
6-16-176-16-17
11-11-18SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN390
194

Remarks:

4-5-20

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

W328-BR

Name Asserson, Raymond
Date of Birth Nov. 23, 1889
Place of Birth Brooklyn, NY
Appointed from Minnesota
Home Address 495-6thSt Brooklyn, NY
Date of Appointment Sept. 2, 1909
Rank on Appointment Midshipman
Promotions

* Duty Assignments Continue treatment, Naval Hospital,
New York, NY,
3/24/17-6/5/17
Duty on North Carolina,
6/12/17-1/17/18
~~Final Disposition~~ To the Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.,
1/21/18-12/20/18

Lieut (JG)----- (Permanent) 6/7/16
Lieutenant----- (Temporary) 8/31/17

Final disposition-Retired-9/10/19

Name ASTRUM CARL PEDER

Service Number 101-25-68

Enlisted

XXXX

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 4MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. EX

Home Address

A

County

Town

SEBEKA

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

9-7-17

9-24-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

528

U S S COLUMBIA

9-24-17

4-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-4-18

4-19-18

U S S COLUMBIA

4-19-18

4-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-25-18

4-29-18

U S S LOUISVILLE

4-29-18

9-7-18

Remarks:

OVER

8-4-19

Date

Discharge

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Place

In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name ASPAAS DAVID

Service Number 101-24-94

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 6-8-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASSXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 701 3RD ST.

Town WEST WILLMAR
State MINN.

A County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

158

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-6-18
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name ASTRUM CARL PEDER

Service Number 101-25-68

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-25-17

Enlisted Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. E. X

Home Address

A

County ---

Town

SEBEKA

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

9-7-17

9-24-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

528

U S S COLUMBIA

9-24-17

4-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-4-18

4-19-18

U S S COLUMBIA

4-19-18

4-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-25-18

4-29-18

U S S LOUISVILLE

4-29-18

9-7-18

Remarks:

OVER

8-4-19

Date Discharge

Place InXXXXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

U S S ARDOSTOOK

9-7-18

9-16-18

9-16-18

11-11-18

Name ASZMANN WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number 101-25-92

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town SOUTH ST PAUL

A County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH

6-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

147

Remarks:

2-19-19
Date Discharge RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name ATLAS-MAURICE

Service Number 101-29-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 273 WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-11-17

12-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

112

220

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

12-11-17

5-10-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS-RADIO-

84

ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS-RADIO-

102

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-10-18

6-1-18

SS LAKE HOUGHTON

6-1-18

6-22-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-22-18

8-14-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 9 8-2-19

Place Inactive Duty 2XXXX RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

USS LAKE SILVER
NAVAL BASE .

8-14-18

9-30-18

CARDIFF WALES
USS LAKE SILVER

9-30-18
10-1-18

10-1-18
11-11-18

Name

ATLAS-MORRIS LOUIS

Service Number 101-29-91

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

Date

7-5-18

Age at Entrance

Home Address

285 RAVOUX STREET

County

Town

State

ST. PAUL

MINN.

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE-AVIATION

129

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

12-10-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

Rating at Discharge

MATE-AVIATION-

Name ATLEE-WASHINGTON LEMUEL

Service Number 155-05-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled XXXX at

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 3333 32ND AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.U.S.N.
U.S.N. 11/17/17

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-26-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

113

9-11-17

10-17-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-17-17

Place Inactive XXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE

ILL.

SEAMAN

Name ~~ATROPS~~-DIEDRICH

Service Number 102-10-12

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-26-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ XX.

Home Address

1019 PAULSON AVENUE

Town WORTHINGTON

State MINN.

A

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

8-9-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO

53

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-9-18

8-26-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

21

USS CAROLA

8-26-18

9-15-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

93

USS O-BRIEN

9-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-29-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~
in New York

USS O-BRIEN NAVY YARD NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

N.Y.

Name ATROPS-HARRY ALBERT

Service Number 101-30-13

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH Date 11-22-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

Town WORTHINGTON
State MINN.U.S.N.
U.S.N. R.F.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.
NAVAL HOSPITAL

11-22-17

11-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN

99

184

71

MARE ISLAND CALIF.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

11-24-17

12-7-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN DIEGO CALIF.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

12-29-17

3-2-18

Remarks:

NORFOLK VA.

3-2-18

3-13-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-28-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

USS C 136

3-13-18

11-11-18

Name ATTLESON- JOHN

Service Number 101-28-32

Enlisted ~~EX-106~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-27-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town VERNDALE

State MINN.

County -

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-27-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 96

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 92

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SHIPS COOK 4TH CL ASS 31

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

12-6-17

SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS 181

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-6-17

12-26-17

SHIPS COOK 2ND CLASS 102

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-26-17

3-5-18

USS MUNINDIES

3-5-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place Inactive ~~EX-106~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 1ST CLASS

MINN

Name ~~ATWATER~~ BYREL EDWARD

Service Number 101 26-76

~~ENLISTED~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN

Enrolled 26 YRS

Date 3-6-17

Age at Entrance

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1667 TAYLOR AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

A

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

10-16-18

USS COMMODORE

10-16-18

10-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-25-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS

329

ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS

214

ELECTRICIAN 1ST
CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-5-20

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL-

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~ATWATER~~ LEON JUDSON

Service Number 104-26-83

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
XXXXXXHome Address 2129 JAMES AVENUE NORTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS VERMONT

5-18-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

75

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

243

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

CLASS-GENERAL-

207

ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS

17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-17-19

Place ~~Inspection~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name ATWOOD-ALLEN ALBERT

Service Number 185-04-20

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-19-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address -

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL DETACHMENT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-19-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 163

NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE

OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE

MASS

4-10-18

4-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

4-27-18

6-17-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER 47

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 6-17-18

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

N16-HC-

Name Atwood, Allen Albert

Birth (date) 22 Dec. 1894

(place) St. Cloud, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address St. Cloud, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

6-12-18 To Nav. Air Sta., Key West, Fla.

Appointments

(date)

6-18-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens. Prov.

Inactive Duty 2-18-19 Key West, Fla.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ATWOOD-CLAIR WALTER

Service Number 101-27-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 7-30-18

Enlisted XXXX 20 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Age at Entrance

Town LYND

Home Address --

State MINN

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

7-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 104

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-24-19

Place XXXXX DuXX RECRUITING STATION AT DENVER COLO. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name ATWOOD-FREDERICK CHARLES

Service Number 101-27-71

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 8-21-10

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ST. CLOUD
State MINN.

County STEARNS

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER CALLED TO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL AFTER

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

82

Remarks:

Date ~~DMXXXX~~ 1-31-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name AUCUTT-LEWIS EMMETT

Service Number 101-95-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

En ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 11-12-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 325 IRVING AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXX~~ R. F.

State MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-12-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP,

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

5-1-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

300

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-1-18

5-10-18

USS HURON

5-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-17-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ ILL.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

ILL.

Name AUDETTE-JOSEPH PETER

Service Number 101-30-65

Enlisted ~~YXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 10-8-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
~~W. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address -

Town

GRAND RAPIDS

State

MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-8-17

11-7-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
FIREMAN 2ND CLASS389
10

SUB-MARINE BASE

COCO-SOLO C.Z.

11-7-17

4-9-18

ATLANTIC SECTION 15TH
NAVAL DISTRICT C.Z.

4-9-18

9-10-18

USS S.P. 2235

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name AUDETTE-VICTOR-

Service Number 101-30-67

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address

Town RED LAKE FALLS

State MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

332

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

4-15-18

USS GOPHER

4-13-18

5-18-18

USS COMMODORE

5-18-18

9-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA

9-13-18

10-2-18

USS LEA

10-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-6-19

Place

Inactive

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

ILL.

Name AUERSBACH-JOSEPH

Service Number 101-30-57

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date 1-10-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Home Address 413 CATHEDRAL PLACE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVA

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

25

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

119

N. Y.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN

440

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-17

4-16-17

USS PENNSYLVANIA

4-16-17

5-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-20-17

7-14-17

-OVER-

Date Discharge

11-6-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS CHESTER BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

SS PLEIADES
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

7-14-17

9-11-17

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-11-17

12-3-17

SS GEORGE HENRY

12-3-17

4-24-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-24-18

6-26-18

USS MUNDELTA

6-26-18

7-31-18

NAVAL BASE NO- 20

ROCHEFORT FRANCE

7-31-18

8-27-18

USS CORSAIR

8-27-18

11-11-18

Name **AUGE-RALEIGH JOSEPH**Service Number **101-28-17**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**En **XXX**Date **8-12-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 11 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
XXXX F.Home Address **904 SOUTH HAMLIN AVENUE**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN.****A**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-21-17	9-11-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	173
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	120
GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-11-17	3-14-18	SEAMAN	92
RECEIVING SHIP				
PHILADELPHIA PA.	3-14-18	4-29-18	GUNNERS MATE	
NAVAL AIR STATION			3RD CLASS	71
PAUILLAC FRANCE	4-29-18	6-24-18		
NAVAL FORCES				
EUROPE-LONDON-ENGLAND	6-24-18	8-12-18		
Re NAVAL AIR STATION				
FROM MENTINE FRANCE	8-12-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge **9-16-19****GUNNERS MATE 1ST CLASS**

Place

XXXXXXXX**RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

Name AUKOFER - JOSEPH MELCHIOR

Service Number 101-27-34

Enl ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WELCOME

A

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

7-26-18

9-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA-PA.

9-6-18

10-13-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE-9 - GIBRALTAR-

SPAIN

10-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXX~~
Place Inactive Duty11-17-19
USS MARTHA WASHINGTONSEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name AULD-IRVING
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OSHKOSH WIS.
 Enlistment Date 1-8-18
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS.
 Home Address 317 EAST 5TH STREET
 County

Service Number 101-27-56

Date 1-8-18
 Town DULUTH
 State MINN.

U.S.N.
 XXXXX F.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.
 RECEIVING SHIP
 NEW YORK N.Y.

1-8-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

9-24-18

9-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 -RADIO-
 ELECTRICIAN 3RD
 CLASS-RADIO-

259

48

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19
 Place Discharge XXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL.

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

Name AULT-VERLYN WILLIAM

Service Number 101-62-26

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

Home Address

County

Town PARK RAPIDS

State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. G. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-21-17

7-2-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

-RADIO-

356

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-2-18

9-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

9-9-18

9-23-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

9-23-18

11-11-18

Date

XXXXX

2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

CLASS-RADIO

Name **AULT-GEORGE LINCOLN JR** Service Number **101-30-86**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-1-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **32 EAST 6TH STREET** Town **DULUTH**
 County State **MINN.**

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
 BASE -6 QUEENSTOWN
 IRELAND

12-1-17 2-20-18
 2-20-18 3-7-18
 3-7-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 62
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 283

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-29-19**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name AUNE-HENRY-GEORGE

Service Number 101-31-32

Enlistment

XXXX at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-14-18

22 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2ND CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3437 17TH AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT DUNWOODY
INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS
MINN
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK
USS GRANITE STATE

5-14-18

9-10-18

9-10-18

10-9-18

10-9-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2ND CLASS

181

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXX 12-28-18

Place

Inactive Duty

USS GRANITE STATE-3RD

NAVAL DISTRICT

NEW YORK N.Y.

MACHINIST MATE 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name AURA-JOHN WERNER

Service Number 101-31-56

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 109 WASHINGTON STREET

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-22-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

ILL

Name AURELIUS-ERIC MILTON

Service Number 101-31-66

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-18-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1066-DE SOTO STREET

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION-
QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS-AVAITION

106

10

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 12-3-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON

Rating at Discharge

S.C.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS

AVIATION

Name **AUSTIN ALBERT ELMER** Service Number **101-34-08**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-25-18**
 En ~~XXX~~ Age at Entrance **26 YRS 8 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL**
 Home Address Town **MONTEVIDEO** State **MINN.** Served as
 County U. S. N. ~~XXX~~ R. F.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.	5-25-18	6-12-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL	290
NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	6-12-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-26-19** Rate at Discharge **GENERAL**
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL**

Name AUSTIN-JOHN BENJAMIN

Service Number 101-32-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-DETROIT MICH

Date 5-31-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS DUNNELL

U. S. N. R. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MINN.
State

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-5-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

129

SAVAGE ARMS CORPORATION

UTICA NEW YORK N.Y.

7-3-18

18-1-18

GUNNERS MATE 3RD
CLASS

35

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-1-18

10-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-24-18

10-30-18

Remarks:

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

10-30-18

11-11-18

Date ~~Discharge~~ 3-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL OPERATING BASE-HAMPTON ROADS

GUNNERS MATE 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

VA.

-AVIATION

Name AUSTIN-WILLIAM WINSLOW

Service Number 101-38-62

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date 3-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

DUNNELL

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

MINN.

State

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS WYOMING4-6-17
4-10-174-10-17
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

MINN

Name AUXER-WILLIAM LLOYD

Service Number 101-31-03

Enlisted ~~XX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Home Address

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Date 4-29-18

U.S. N. R. F.

R.F.D. No. 3
CountyTown
StateFRAZEE
MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18

8-28-18

8-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

196

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL DEMOBILIZATION STATION

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS-RADIO-

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name AVELSON-ARTHUR

Service Number 101-31-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled XX

Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town ST. HILAIRE

A

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS 1-9-18

2-22-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

173

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL. 2-22-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA. 5-2-18

5-10-18

USS ILLINOIS 5-10-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA. 7-12-18

7-26-18

Remarks:

-OVER

Date Discharge 2-13-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

LAKES ILL.

USS CAROLA
USS WHIPPLE

~~7-26-18~~
9-30-18

9-30-18
11-11-18

Name AVENSON-LORENZO MARTIN

Service Number 101-31-69

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 7-26-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town PARK RAPIDS

State MINN.

County --

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK VA.
USS FLORIDA7-26-17
8-17-178-17-17
11-11-18LANDSMAN MUSICIAN 22
MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS 451

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-29-19
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ -USS FLORIDA-NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

Name AVERBECK-ALFRED WILLIAM

Service Number 101-31-89

Enlisted XX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 10 MOS Rate BOATSWAIN MATE 1ST CLASS

Home Address 3241 24TH AVENUE

Town S. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

XX
U. S. N. R. F.

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-10-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAIN MATE
1ST CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Disc XXXXX 12-10-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL UNIT-DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

BOATSWAIN MATE 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name AVERY-FRANK MILTON

Service Number

165-0774

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON

Date 5-8-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3245 3RD AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-8-18

7-1-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

77

USS PAWTUCKET

7-1-18

7-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PUGET SOUND WASH.

7-15-18

7-23-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PUGET SOUND WASH.

7-23-18

7-24-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-24-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Place

~~RECEIVING SHIP~~

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge

Name AVERY-KARL EMIL

Service Number 101-34-81

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled XX

Date 9-7-16

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 1 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N.
OAKLAND, F.

Home Address

Town SWANVILLE

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

1-1-18

1ST CLASS

101

RECEIVING SHIP

GREAT LAKES ILL

1-1-18

4-3-18

PHARMACIST MATE

2ND CLASS

442

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GULFPORT MISS.

4-3-18

6-15-18

PHARMACIST MATE

1ST CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP

Remarks:

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-15-18

6-29-18

-OVER

Date Discharge

1-6-20

Place Discharge

MINN.

USS FAVORITE-NAVY YARD NEW YORK

PHARMACIST MATE 1ST CLASS
Rating at Discharge
N.Y.

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD -A FRANCE

6-29-18

11-11-18

Name AXELSEN - LEMUEL WILLIAM

Service Number 101-36-34

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 645 BIDWELL AVE.

Date 8-9-18

Town ST. PAUL

State

U.S.N.
U.S. N. F.

A

Served at

From

To

MINN.
Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

76

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~MINN.~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS